STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@po.state.ct.us
www.ct.gov/csc

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

July 16, 2004

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597

RE: PETITION NO. 680 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless petition for a declaratory ruling
that no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required to install a 40-foot
stealth flagpole telecommunications tower on the roof of the existing Howard Johnson Hotel at
1052 Boston Post Road, Milford, Connecticut,

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

At a public meeting held on July 13, 2004, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) considered and ruled
that this proposal would not have a substantial adverse environmental effect, and pursuant to General
Statutes § 16-50k would not require a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need.

This decision is under the exclusive jurisdiction of the Council and is not applicable to any other
modification or construction. All work is to be implemented as specified in the petition, dated June 18,
2004.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the staff report on this project.

Verytruly yours,

s kg

Chairman
PBK/laf
Enclosure: Staff Report dated July 13, 2004

c: Honorable James L. Richetelli, Jr., Mayor, City of Milford
David Sulkis, City Planner, City of Miiford
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Petition No. 680
Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless
Howard Johnson Hotel — 1052 Boston Post Road
Milford, Connecticut
July 13, 2004

Pttt

On June 18, 2004, Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless submitted to the Connecticut Siting Council
(Council) a petition for a declaratory ruling that no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need (Certificate) is required to install a 40-foot stealth flagpole telecommunications tower on the roof of
the existing Howard Johnson Hotel at 1052 Boston Post Road in the Forest Heights section of Milford,
Connecticut (Forest Heights cell site). On July 8, 2004, Philip T. Ashton of the Council and Derck Phelps
of the Council staff met Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq., of Robinson & Cole, LLP, for a field review of this
petition in Milford, Connecticut.

Cellco currently experiences significant capacity problems along [-95 and Boston Post Road (Route 1),
near interchange 39 in Milford. Cellco’s existing Milford, Milford $§ and Milford S II facilities are
currently operating at capacity during the peak hours and cannot provide adequate and reliable wireless
service to customers in the Forest Heights area. The Forest Heights cell site is essentially equidistant
between the existing Milford S and Milford S II cell sites and allows Cellco to provide the much needed
capacity relief for these two sites and to a lesser extent, other sites in the immediate vicinity.

The Hotel is a four-story (approximately 47 feet above ground level (AGL)) structure located at 1052
Boston Post Road, north of Boston Post Road and south of 1-95 in Forest Heights, Milford (Property).
The Property is surrounded by densely developed commercial and industrial land uses along Boston Post
Road. An adult condominium complex abuts the Property to the west. The Property is otherwise
bounded by Route 1 and the Kings Highway Cemetery to the south; and I-95 and Route 1 to the north and
- east.Cingular Wireless currently maintains a telecommunications facility consisting of twelve (12) panel
antennas attached to a 12° x 20” equipment shelter on the roof of the Hotel.

Cellco intends to install a new stealth flagpole tower and a 12 x 30 equipment sheiter on the roof of the
Hotel. The flagpole and shelter will rest on a steel platform. The flagpole tower will extend 40 feet
above the roof of the existing building. The Cellco equipment shelter will extend approximately 12 feet
above the roof of the building. Cellco will attach a total of six (6) internally-mounted antennas inside the
flagpole structure; three (3) antennas approximately 82°-5” AGL and three (3) antennas approximately
76°-5” AGL. Power density levels from the proposed installation will not exceed the American National
Standards Institute (ANSI) recommended safety levels adopted by the State of Connecticut at C.G.S. §§
22a-162 and 22a-162a or those standards adopted by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
pursuant to the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996. Worst-case power density calculations for the
replacement tower are 53.55% Maximum Permissible Exposure.

Construction is anticipated to occur by the end of October, 2004. Staff recommends approval.
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